From: liz lee <liz.lee@oracle.com>

To: Dumont,Chantal <chantal.dumont@oracle.com>;Les.cundall@oracle.com <Les.cundall@oracle.com>
Sent: 9/24/2013 12:16:26 AM

Subject: Fwd: Re: +++UNIVERSITY OFFER APPROVAL REQUEST FOR_of CMU
Screven

-------- Original Message --------

Subject:Re: +++UNIVERSITY OFFER APPROVAL REQUEST FOR ||| ot oMU
Date:Fri, 20 Sep 2013 08:54:25 -0700
From:Craig Stephen
To:liz lee

CC:Eric Sedlar , Nipun Agarwal ,_

I approve. In FY 14 budget for project-
Craig

On Sep 20, 2013, at 8:26 AM, liz lee <liz.lee(@oracle.com> wrote:

Hi Craig,

Please approve the following offer and return to me as soon as possible.
Thank you,

Liz

On 9/19/2013 7:48 PM, Eric Sedlar wrote:

Approved.

On 9/19/2013 6:23 PM, Nipun Agarwal wrote:
Approved.

Nipun

On Sep 19, 2013, at 5:31 PM, liz lee <lizlee@oracle.com> wrote:

Hi Nipun,

Please approve the following offer and return to me as soon as possible.
Thank you,

Liz

0n 9/19/2013 5:31 PM, ||| ot

Approved

From: liz lee
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Sent: Thursday. September 19, 2013 5:28 PM

To:ﬂ

Subject: +++UNIVERSITY OFFER APPROVAL REQUEST FOR_of CMU
Hi [

Please approve the following offer and return to me as soon as possible.

Thank you,

Liz

Candidate:_

Title: Senior Member of Technical Staff (10530)
Group:

Hiring Manager:
Salary:
Relocation: Silver Level for College Hires
Sign-on Bonus:

Stock: As approved by Larry Lynn
Intended start date: ﬂ

RESUME:

Research Interests
Broad interests in robust computer system design with emphasis on efficiency and performance in various system
stack abstraction layers, from computer architecture to operating systems and programming languages.

Education

expected): Ph.D., Department of Electrical and Computer Engineering, Carnegie Mellon University,
USA

Advisor: Prof.

M.Sc., Department of Electrical and Computer Engineering, Carnegie Mellon University,
USA

Advisor: Prof.
) epartment of Computer Science,

Advisor: Prof.
: B.Sc. Department of Computer Science,

Thesis]
Advisors: Dr.

Honors

§§ December 2011 — Graduate fellowship awarded to [Jjjjjjstudents with exceptional academic
performance

§§ June 2009 — August 2009: Summer Research Fellowship _
§8§ June 2008 — August 2008: Summer Research Fellowship
§§ September 2004 — July 2006:

Professional Experience
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September 2006 — Present. Graduate ' ie Mellon University
June 2007 — August 2007 Intern,

Mentors: Dr._and Dr.

May 2003 — June 2006: Research Assistant,

Referred Conference and Journal Publications

Under Submission

Workshop Publications, Technical Reports and Demo Presentations
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Oracle College Recruiting
600 Qracle Parkway | Redwood Shores, 94065
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